
From: Sharon Perini
To: Jerome Polk;  Michael Mullett;  Richard Wakeling;  Stephen Lewis
Date: Mon, Nov 17, 2003  3:54 PM
Subject: U.S. Army (Docket No. 40-8838-MLA) 

Judge Rosenthal has asked me to inform you that, in light of the response of Save the Valley
counsel to his inquiry, a telephone conference with the parties will be held to discuss further the
mootness issue.  In this connection, given that an addendum to the memorandum previously
submitted by STV had already been prepared, it should now be provided to Army and NRC
Staff counsel by electronic mail, as well as to Judge Rosenthal at his address
(rsnthl@comcast.net), with hard copies placed in the US mail.  It need not be supplied to Judge
Murphy.

As soon as it is determined that Army and Staff counsel will be available on December 3, a
formal order scheduling the conference for that date and providing the information with regard
to access will be entered.

Sharon Marks Perini
Atomic Safety and Licensing Board Panel
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
301-415-7393
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